Contact

01877085620 (Home) bmtamim28@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/tamim-ikbal (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Responsive Web Design Web Design WordPress

Tamim Ikbal

PHP Laravel Developer. Full-Stack

Shariatpur District, Dhaka, Bangladesh

Summary

Hi,

This is Tamim Ikbal. I started working as a freelance web developer and WordPress expert in 2018.

In the meantime, I have completed more than 50 projects.

I am well-experienced in Web design (HTML-CSS-Bootstrap-Javascript-Jquery),

Web Development (PHP-Laravel-Mysqli) and customization of WordPress themes.

My Expertise:

- Web Design: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, Jquery, Bootstrap,PSD to HTML, Figma to HTML, XD to HTML
- CMS: WordPress, WordPress eCommerce, WordPress Elementor,
 PSD to WordPress, Shopify, and ECWID
- Web Development: PHP, Laravel, Mysqli, Ajax
- Mailchimp, Mailchimp Automation, And like.

Why you should hire me:

- Easy Communication and sharing ideas
- Reliable Partner
- New ideas with recent trends
- after-sale support for the project which is very important for you.
- 100% Customer Satisfaction
- Almost 16 hours of availability in a day.

If you have any questions or projects feel free to contact me. Let's do something amazing together.

Thanks for reading. tamim_ikbal

Experience

Web Designer
December 2018 - Present (6 years 6 months)

Freelance
Frontend Web Developer
January 2019 - Present (6 years 5 months)

BM Tamim
Web Designer
January 2019 - Present (6 years 5 months)

Education

National University | Bangladesh Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA, Business Administration and Management, General · (2018 - 2022)